Mastercreation TFS

From: Darshana Shetty

Sent: 05 January 2024 12:42

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: FW: GST Certificate required : Canon_Karnataka
Attachments: 8. Karnatka.pdf

From: Darshana Shetty

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 3:23 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Bharat Gondhale <bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: GST Certificate required : Canon_Karnataka

Dear Omkar,
Please Create new order ID as per bill attached.

Regards,
Darshana.

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 2:51 PM

To: Darshana Shetty <darshana.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: GST Certificate required : Canon_Karnataka

FYI

From: Abhishek KumarQOS <Abhishek.KumarOS@canon.co.in>

Sent: 12 December 2023 14:49

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Prince Procha <Prince.Procha@canon.co.in>; Nilesh Chavan <Nileshchavan.canon@nimbusharbor.com>; Senthil
Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; Meenakshi K. <reminders+n6BXf5p0S@receivable.in.canon>;
meenakshi.kl@ienergizer.com; Chirag YadavOS <Chirag.YadavOS@canon.co.in>

Subject: RE: GST Certificate required : Canon_Karnataka

You don't often get email from abhishek.kumaros@canon.co.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

PFA the required GST.

Thanks and Regards
Abhishek Kumar

In Case of any billing related Query.
Please call 18601803366 and Press “5” over IVR



From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 1:30 PM

To: Meenakshi K. <reminders+n6BXf5p0S@receivable.in.canon>

Cc: Nilesh Chavan <Nileshchavan.canon@nimbusharbor.com>; Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; CIPL-AR
South <CIPLAR.South@canon.co.in>; meenakshi.kl@ienergizer.com

Subject: RE: GST Certificate required : Canon_Karnataka

HI Mam,

Please can you share us GST certificate of your Karnataka State for our System update.

GSTIN No. 29AAACC4175D12U

From: Nilesh Chavan <Nileshchavan.canon@nimbusharbor.com>
Sent: 12 December 2023 13:17

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

We handle only Mumbai location.

Thanks & Regards,
NILESH CHAVAN
Nimbus Harbor Facilities Management Pvt. Ltd

(Authorized Collection Agency For Canon India Pvt. Ltd)
CANON INDIA PVT.LTD

19th Floor, Commerz I, Wing A,

International Business Park,

Oberoi Garden City, Off Western Express Highway,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai — 400063.

Contact No.
Mob. 9930700943 / 8369174510

For Any Escalation please contact below...

Level 1%*—Swapnil Tawate — 8169803716 - swapnil.tawateOS@canon.co.in

Leval 2"- Namrata Dhanawade — 9711216887 namrata.dhanawade@canon.co.in




From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 December 2023 12:45

To: Nilesh Chavan <Nileshchavan.canon@nimbusharbor.com>
Subject: GST Certificate required : Canon_Karnataka
Importance: High

Hi Sir,
Please can you share us GST certificate of your Karnataka State for our System update.

GSTIN No. 29AAACC4175D12U

This message (including any attachments) is intended for the addressee only and may contain confidential or
privileged information. Any unauthorized retention, use, copy or circulation is expressly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this email and then delete it from your system.
Canon India Pvt. Ltd. shall not be deemed as giving or endorsing any personal views or non-authorised content from
the sender and shall further not be held responsible for any viruses in or tampering of this e-mail.



